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CRIGING -

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 11:36 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Ann Cole; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Kimberiey Pena

Subject: RE: Dockets 070062-T| and 070057-TX the company title should only be partially capped. Please edit company
name so docket titles match with this email

Thank you Toni, we will make the requested change(s) per this e-mail.

From: Toni McCoy
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 11:32 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole
Cc: Toni McCoy

Subject: Dockets 070062-TI and 070057-TX the company title should only be partially capped. Please edit company name so
docket titles match with this email

Please Change:

Brydels Communications, LLC d/b/a AMIGOS - TU COMPANIA DE TELEFONOS
To:

Brydels Communications, LLC d/b/a AMIGOS - Tu Compania de Telefonos

| apologize for the confusion.

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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